Table of Contents

Service Agreement - FTS

Service Agreement - BHS

Service Agreement - ITS

Service Agreement - PALS

Service Agreement - PAWS

Service Agreement - IBS

Service Agreement	-	F	T:	5
Section Version:	1	0	1	٢

Contract N	lo.
------------	-----

FTS FORM OF TRANSPORTATION SERVICE AGREEMENT APPLICABLE TO FIRM TRANSPORTATION SERVICE UNDER RATE SCHEDULE FTS

In consideration of the representations, covenants and conditions contained below, Rockies Express Pipeline LLC ("Transporter") and Shipper agree, as of <u>[DATE]</u>, that Transporter will provide transportation service for Shipper on a firm basis in accordance with the provisions contained in this Transportation Service Agreement. This Agreement includes, and incorporates by reference as a part hereof, all of the terms and conditions of Transporter's FERC Gas Tariff, as revised from time-to-time("the Tariff"), and the terms, conditions and signatures of Shipper's electronic agreement with Transporter.

1.	THIS AGREEMENT IS: (Check one)	
	effective (Date) and is the original contract.	
	effective(<u>Date</u>) and amends and restates(Amendment No FTS Contract No effective <u>(date)</u>)
2.	SHIPPER'S NAME AND ADDRESS:	
3.	TERM OF SERVICE:	
	(Date, period of time or event):	
	to	
	(Date, period of time or event):	
4.	SHIPPER'S STATUS:	
	Local Distribution Company	
	Intrastate Pipeline Company	
	Interstate Pipeline Company	
	Other:	
5	TRANSPORTATION ON BEHALF OF	

Robert F. Harrington, Vice President Issued on: November 29, 2012

FERC Gas Tariff
Third Revised Volume No. 1

Service Agreement - FTS Section Version: 1.0.0

RATE SCHEDULE				
	FTS Maxir	num Daily Quantity	("MDQ"):	
(Date, Period Of Tin	ne or Ever	nt) MDQ		
RIMARY RECEIPT P	OINTS & N	MAXIMUM DAILY RE	CEIPT QUANTITY	("MDRQ"):
(Date, Period Of				By Displacement Only
Time or Event)	PIN #	PIN Name	MDRQ	(Yes or No)
DIMADY DELIVEDY	POINTS &	MAYIMIM DAILY D	ELIVERY OLIANT	ITY ("MDDO")
RIMARY DELIVERY	POINTS &	MAXIMUM DAILY D	ELIVERY QUANT:	
(Date, Period Of				By Displacement Only
	POINTS &	MAXIMUM DAILY D	ELIVERY QUANT:	By Displacement
(Date, Period Of				By Displacement Only
(Date, Period Of				By Displacement Only
(Date, Period Of				By Displacement Only
(Date, Period Of Time or Event)	PIN #	PIN Name	MDRQ	By Displacement Only
(Date, Period Of Time or Event) DELIVERY PRES Tariff: "at the	PIN # SURE (Pu	PIN Name	MDRQ 9.2 of the Gene owing for agree	By Displacement Only (Yes or No)

Robert F. Harrington, Vice President Issued on: November 29, 2012

Effective on: December 1, 2012

FERC Gas Tariff
Third Revised Volume No. 1

Service Agreement - FTS Section Version: 1.0.0

Maximum applicable rate per Tariff, as revised from time-to-time, unless otherwise agreed to in writing as a discount or negotiated rate pursuant to Sections 12.6 and 33, respectively, of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff.

Commodity Rate: (Pursuant to Section 5.1(b) of Rate Schedule FTS of the Tariff) Maximum applicable rate per Tariff, as revised from time-to-time, unless otherwise agreed to in writing as a negotiated rate pursuant to Section 33 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff.

FL&U Reimbursement Percentage: (Pursuant to Section 5.2 of Rate Schedule FTS of the Tariff) Maximum applicable rate per Tariff, as revised from time-to-time, pursuant to Section 38 of the General Terms and Conditions, unless otherwise agreed to in writing as a negotiated rate pursuant to Section 33 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff.

	Incremental Facility Charge: (Pursuant to Section 5.3(B) of Rate Schedule FTS of the Tariff) None Lump-sum payment of Monthly fee ofthrough (date, period of time or event).
11.	RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL PROVISIONS (pursuant to Section 17.3 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff). (Check one): Not Applicable Applicable (Complete the following):
	Notice of ROFR Exercise: ——Per the Tariff; orMonth(s) in advance of (i) the end of the primary term or (ii) any termination date after the primary term has ended.
12.	ROLLOVER PROVISIONS (pursuant to Section 17.2 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff). (Check one): Not Applicable Applicable (Complete the following):
	Notice of Rollover Exercise: Per the Tariff; orDay(s) in advance of (i) the end of the primary term or (ii) any termination date after the primary term has ended.
13.	NOTICES TO TRANSPORTER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE ADDRESSED TO:
	Rockies Express Pipeline LLC

Robert F. Harrington, Vice President

Issued on: November 29, 2012
Effective on: December 1, 2012

Attn: Marketing 370 Van Gordon Street

FERC Gas Tariff
Third Revised Volume No. 1

Service Agreement - FTS Section Version: 1.0.0

Lakewood, CO 80228-8304 e-mail: TEP@tallgrassenergylp.com

Shipper Approval: Shipper:		
Signature:		
Title:		
Transporter Approval:		
Transporter:	Rockies Express Pipeline LLC	
Signature:		
Title:		

Service Agreement - BHS Section Version: 2.0.0

	Contract No	_
(Contract No. will appear at the to	op of each page of this contract	(٠

BHS FORM OF TRANSPORTATION SERVICE AGREEMENT APPLICABLE TO BACKHAUL SERVICE UNDER RATE SCHEDULE BHS

In consideration of the representations, covenants and conditions contained below, Rockies Express Pipeline LLC ("Transporter") and Shipper agree, as of <code>[DATE]</code> , that Transporter will provide Backhaul service for Shipper in accordance with the provisions contained in this Transportation Service Agreement. This Agreement includes, and incorporates by reference as a part hereof, all of the terms and conditions of Transporter's FERC Gas Tariff, as revised from time-to-time ("the Tariff"), and the terms, conditions and signatures of Shipper's electronic agreement with Transporter.

1.	THIS AGREEMENT IS:	(Check one)
	effective	(Date) and is the original contract.
		_(Date) and amends and restates(Amendment No) ct No effective(date)
2.		ADDRESS:
3.		ne or event):
		to
	(Date, period of tim	ne or event):
4.	SHIPPER'S STATUS: Local Distribution (Intrastate Pipeline Interstate Pipeline Other:	Company

Robert F. Harrington, Vice President

Issued on: November 29, 2012
Effective on: December 1, 2012

5.	TRANSPORTATION Local Distribut Intrastate Pipe Interstate Pipe Other:	ion Company eline Compar eline Compar	y ny ny			
6.	RATE SCHEDULE E	3HS Maximur	m Daily	Quantity ("MDQ"):		
-	(Date, Period Of Tim	e or Event)		MDQ		
7. F	PRIMARY RECEIPT PC	DINTS & MAX	(IMUM I	DAILY RECEIPT QUANTIT	Y ("MDRÇ	<u>'</u> "):
	(Date, Period Of Time or Event)	PIN #	PIN N	ame	MDRQ	By Displacement Only (Yes or No)
8. F	PRIMARY DELIVERY F	POINTS & MA	AXIMUM	DAILY DELIVERY QUANT	TTY ("MD	DQ"):
	(Date, Period Of Time or Event)	PIN #	PIN N	ame	MDDQ	By Displacement Only (Yes or No)
						(22 22 22)

- 9. DELIVERY PRESSURE (Pursuant to Section 19.2 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff: "...at the pressure available... [or] allowing for agreement by Transporter to alternate minimum or maximum pressures."):
- 10. RATES:

Reservation Rate: (Pursuant to Section 5.1(a) of Rate Schedule BHS of the Tariff)

Effective on: December 1, 2012

FERC Gas Tariff Third Revised Volume No. 1 Service Agreement - BHS Section Version: 2.0.0

Maximum applicable rate per Tariff, as revised from time-to-time, unless otherwise agreed to in writing as a discount or negotiated rate pursuant to Sections 12.6 and 33, respectively, of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff.

Commodity Rate: (Pursuant to Section 5.1(b) of Rate Schedule BHS of the Tariff) Maximum applicable rate per Tariff, as revised from time-to-time, unless otherwise agreed to in writing as a negotiated rate pursuant to Section 33 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff.

FL&U Reimbursement Percentage: (Pursuant to Section 5.2 of Rate Schedule BHS of the Tariff) Maximum applicable rate per Tariff, as revised from time-to-time, pursuant to Section 38 of the General Terms and Conditions, unless otherwise agreed to in writing as a negotiated rate pursuant to Section 33 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff.

	Incremental Facility Charge: (Pursuant to Section 5.3(B) of Rate Schedule BHS of the Tariff) None Lump-sum payment of Monthly fee of through (date, period of time or event).
11.	RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL PROVISIONS (pursuant to Section 17.3 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff). (Check one): Not Applicable Applicable (Complete the following): Notice of ROFR Exercise: Per the Tariff; or Month(s) in advance of (i) the end of the primary term or (ii) any termination date after the primary term has ended.
12.	ROLLOVER PROVISIONS (pursuant to Section 17.2 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff). (Check one): Not Applicable Applicable (Complete the following): Notice of Rollover Exercise:
	Per the Tariff; or Day(s) in advance of (i) the end of the primary term or (ii) any termination date after the primary term has ended.
13.	NOTICES TO TRANSPORTER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE ADDRESSED TO:
	Rockies Express Pineline II C

Attn: Marketing 370 Van Gordon Street

Robert F. Harrington, Vice President Issued on: November 29, 2012 Effective on: December 1, 2012

FERC Gas Tariff
Third Revised Volume No. 1

Service Agreement - BHS Section Version: 2.0.0

Lakewood, CO 80228-8304 e-mail: TEP@tallgrassenergylp.com

Shipper Approval: Shipper:		
Signature:		
Title:		
Transporter Approval:		
Transporter:	Rockies Express Pipeline LLC	
Signature:		
Title:		

Service Agreement - ITS Section Version: 1.0.0

Contract N	lo.
------------	-----

ITS FORM OF TRANSPORTATION SERVICE AGREEMENT APPLICABLE TO INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSPORTATION SERVICE UNDER RATE SCHEDULE ITS

In consideration of the representations, covenants and conditions contained below, Rockies Express Pipeline LLC ("Transporter") and Shipper agree, as of [DATE], that Transporter will provide transportation service for Shipper on an interruptible basis in accordance with the provisions contained in this Transportation Service Agreement. This Agreement includes, and incorporates by reference as a part hereof, all of the terms and conditions of Transporter's FERC Gas Tariff("the Tariff"), as revised from time-to-time, and the terms, conditions and signatures of Shipper's electronic agreement with Transporter.

1.	THIS AGREEMENT IS: (Check one)
	effective(Date) and is the original contract.
	effective(<u>Date</u>)_ and amends and restates(Amendment No)
	ITS Contract No effective(date)
	enective <u>(auto)</u>
2	SHIPPER'S NAME AND ADDRESS:
۷.	SHILL EKS WALLE AND ADDICESS.
	
	
2	TERM OF CERVICE: (Date married of times or great)
3.	TERM OF SERVICE: (Date, period of time or event) with a Month-to-Month renewal term.
	Termination will become effective upon 14 days written notice.
4.	SHIPPER'S STATUS:
	Local Distribution Company
	Intrastate Pipeline Company
	Interstate Pipeline Company
	Other:
5.	TRANSPORTATION ON BEHALF OF:
	Local Distribution Company
	Intrastate Pipeline Company
	Interstate Pipeline Company
	Other:

Robert F. Harrington, Vice President

Issued on: November 29, 2012
Effective on: December 1, 2012

6. RATE SCHEDULE IT Maximum Daily Quantity ("MDQ"):

FERC Gas Tariff
Third Revised Volume No. 1

Service Agreement - ITS Section Version: 1.0.0

	(Date, Period
	Of Time or Event) MDQ
7.	DELIVERY PRESSURE (Pursuant to Section 19.2 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff: "at the pressure available [or] allowing for agreement by Transporter to alternate minimum or maximum pressures."): FORM OF TRANSPORTATION SERVICE AGREEMENT CONTRACT NO:
8.	RATES:
	Commodity Rate: (Pursuant to Section 5.1(A) of Rate Schedule ITS of the Tariff) Maximum applicable rate per Tariff as revised from time-to-time, unless otherwise agreed to in writing as a discount or negotiated rate (pursuant to Sections 12.6 and 33, respectively, of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff).
	FL&U Reimbursement Percentage: (Pursuant to Section 5.2 of Rate Schedule ITS of the Tariff) Maximum applicable rate per Tariff, as revised from time-to-time, pursuant to Section 38 of the General Terms and Conditions, unless otherwise agreed to in writing as a negotiated rate pursuant to Section 33 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff.
	Incremental Facility Charge: (Pursuant to Section 5.3(B) of Rate Schedule ITS of the Tariff) NoneLump-sum payment ofMonthly fee ofthrough (date, period of time or event).
9.	NOTICES TO TRANSPORTER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE ADDRESSED TO:
	Rockies Express Pipeline LLC Attn: Marketing 370 Van Gordon Street
	Lakewood, CO 80228-8304 E-mail: TEP@tallgrassenergylp.com
Sł	nipper Approval:
	Shipper:

FERC Gas Tariff
Third Revised Volume No. 1

Service Agreement - ITS Section Version: 1.0.0

Signature:	
Title:	
Transporter Approval:	
Transporter:	Rockies Express Pipeline LLC
Signature:	
Title:	

FERC Gas Tariff Third Revised Volume No. 1 Service Agreement - PALS Section Version: 0.0.0

Contract N	lo
------------	----

PALS FORM OF SERVICE AGREEMENT APPLICABLE TO PARK AND LOAN SERVICE **UNDER RATE SCHEDULE PALS**

	DATED OF PART 200	
	UNDER SUBPART OF PART 284	FOR THE PERC'S REGULATIONS
1.	SHIPPER is:, a	
2.	Maximum Aggregate Quantity (Dth)can never exceed this quantity.)	(On any Day, the total of all MAQ ROS
3.	Maximum Daily Quantity (Dth)exceed this quantity.)	(The total of all MDQ RO can never
4.	terminated by prior written notice by either	and Month to Month thereafter untiled party; provided, however, that Shipper may on subject to payment of a mutually agreed exit pations accrued prior to such termination.
5.	Service will be ON BEHALF OF:Other:	
6.	SHIPPER'S ADDRESSES	TRANSPORTER'S ADDRESSES
		Rockies Express Pipeline LLC
7.	This Agreement supersedes and cancels adated	-
Oth	ner:	

8. PALS Request Order: The form of the PALS RO attached hereto or such other mutually agreeable form, when executed by the parties shall evidence their agreement as to the terms of the particular transaction for the Park and Loan Service pursuant to this Agreement, including the quantity, rate, Receipt and Delivery Points for parking and lending and the term. The PALS RO may specify a range for the quantity and term of a Park and Loan. A single PALS RO may cover both a park and loan within limits specified.

> Issued on: June 11, 2010 Effective on: June 11, 2010

Robert F. Harrington, Vice President

Service Agreement - PALS Section Version: 0.0.0

9. PARK AND LOAN QUANTITY:

- (i) Park Service: shall consist of Transporter's receipt of a quantity of Gas at the designated Receipt Point(s) on the designated date(s), requested by Shipper under a PALS RO and approved by Transporter; Transporter's holding of such parked quantity of Gas for Shipper's account and Transporter's redelivery of the parked quantity of Gas to Shipper at the designated Delivery Point(s) and on the designated date(s) set forth in such PALS RO.
- Loan Service: shall consist of Transporter lending a specified quantity of Gas, (ii) requested by Shipper and approved by Transporter, from designated Delivery Point(s) set forth in Shipper's PALS RO and the Shipper's redelivery of and Transporter's acceptance of such volumes for Shipper's account at the designated Receipt Point(s) on the designated date(s) set forth in such PALS RO.

10. RATES:

Except as otherwise provided below or in any written agreement(s) between the parties in effect during the term hereof, or pursuant to Shipper's election to nominate service consistent with the terms of the applicable service discount rate offers posted by Transporter on its Interactive Website from time-to-time, Shipper shall pay Transporter the applicable maximum rate(s) and all other lawful charges as specified in Transporter's applicable rate schedule. Shipper and Transporter may agree that Shipper shall pay a rate other than the applicable maximum rate so long as such rate is between the applicable maximum and minimum rates specified for such service in the Tariff. Transporter and Shipper may agree that a specific discounted rate will apply only to certain volumes under the agreement. The parties may agree that a specified discounted rate will apply only to specified volumes (MDQ, MAQ or commodity volumes) under the agreement; that a specified discounted rate will apply only if specified volumes are achieved or the volumes do not exceed a specified level; that a specified discounted rate will apply only during specified periods of the Year or for a specifically defined period; that a specified discounted rate will apply only to specified Points, zones or other defined geographical area(s); and/or that a specified discounted rate(s) will apply in a specified relationship to the volumes actually tendered. If the parties agree upon a rate other than the applicable maximum rate, such written Agreement(s) shall specify that the parties mutually agree either: (1) that the agreed rate is a discount rate; or (2) that the agreed rate is a Negotiated Rate. In the event that the parties agree upon a Negotiated Rate, this Agreement shall be subject to Section 33 of the General Terms and Conditions of Transporter's Tariff.

11. The above-stated Rate Schedule, as revised from time-to-time, controls this Agreement and is incorporated herein. The attached is a part of this Agreement. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUED AND GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF _____, AND NO STATE LAW SHALL APPLY TO REACH A DIFFERENT RESULT. This Agreement states the entire agreement between the parties and no waiver, representation or agreement shall affect this Agreement unless it is in Shipper shall provide the actual end user purchaser name(s) to Transporter if Transporter must provide them to the FERC.

Robert F. Harrington, Vice President Issued on: June 11, 2010 Effective on: June 11, 2010

FERC Gas Tariff
Third Revised Volume No. 1

Service Agreement - PALS Section Version: 0.0.0

Agreed to by:	
Shipper Approval: Shipper:	
Signature:	
Title:	
Transporter Approval:	
Transporter:	Rockies Express Pipeline LLC
Signature:	
Title:	

Robert F. Harrington, Vice President

Issued on: June 11, 2010
Effective on: June 11, 2010

Service Agreement - PALS Section Version: 0.0.0

RO No:	

PALS REQUEST ORDER FORM

DATED						
Shipper:			_ Type of Servi	ce: Park	Loan	
Initiation Point N	Name(s) and PII	N(s):	MAQ		RO <u>: (Dt</u>	
Completion Poin	t Name(s) and	PIN(s)	Minimu	m Aggregate Qu	antity	
Term: Start	End		PALS Agree	ment #:		
Schedule:						
Date(s) Se Prov	rvice to be ided	Daily Quantity (Dth) (May Reflect a Range of Volumes)				
(May Reflect a Range of Dates)					Loan or Park Withdrawal	
	Through Maximum	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum	

Rates:

Rates may vary based on volume, time period, etc., as set out in the Pro Forma Service Agreement.

Park or Loan Payback = volumes which Transporter RECEIVES from Shipper.

Park or Loan Withdrawal = volumes which Transporter DELIVERS to Shipper.

Rate	\$'s	Time Period
Initial Rate:	\$	
Completion Rate:	\$	
Park/Loan Balance Rate:	\$ \$	

Issued on: June 11, 2010 Effective on: June 11, 2010

FERC Gas Tariff
Third Revised Volume No. 1

Service Agreement - PALS Section Version: 0.0.0

Service will be ON BEHALF OF:		
Shipper	or Other, a	
SHIPPER'S CONT	ACT AND ADDRESS	
	Phone:	
	Fax:	
Other Condition		
Agreed to by:		
Shipper Approval:		
Shipper:		
Signaturo		
Title:		
Transporter Approval:		
Transporter:	Rockies Express Pipeline LLC	
Signature:		
Title:		

Issued on: June 11, 2010 Effective on: June 11, 2010

Service Agreement - PAWS Section Version: 1.0.0

Contract No)
-------------	---

PAWS FORM OF SERVICE AGREEMENT APPLICABLE TO POOLING AND WHEELING SERVICE UNDER RATE SCHEDULE PAWS

In consideration of the representations, covenants and conditions contained below, Rockies Express Pipeline LLC ("Transporter") and Shipper agree, as of [DATE], that Transporter will provide Pooling and Wheeling Service for Shipper on an interruptible basis in accordance with the provisions contained in this Pooling and Wheeling Service Agreement. This Agreement includes, and incorporates by reference as a part hereof, all of the terms and conditions of Transporter's FERC Gas Tariff, as revised from time-to-time ("the Tariff"), and the terms, conditions and signatures of Shipper's electronic agreement with Transporter.

1.	THIS AGREEMENT IS: (Check one)
	effective(<u>Date</u>) and is the original contract.
	effective(<u>Date</u>) and amends and restates(Amendment No)
	PAWS Contract No effective(date)
2.	SHIPPER'S NAME AND ADDRESS:
3.	TERM OF SERVICE: (<u>Date, period of time or event</u>) with a Month-to-Month renewal term. Termination will become effective upon 14 days written notice.
4.	SHIPPER'S STATUS:
	Local Distribution Company
	Intrastate Pipeline Company
	Interstate Pipeline Company
	Other:
5.	TRANSPORTATION ON BEHALF OF:
	Local Distribution Company
	Intrastate Pipeline Company
	Interstate Pipeline Company
	Other:

FERC Gas Tariff
Third Revised Volume No. 1

Service Agreement - PAWS Section Version: 1.0.0

6.	RATE SCHEDULE PAWS Maximum Daily Quantity ("MDQ"): (Date, Period
	Of Time or Event) MDQ
7.	DELIVERY PRESSURE (Pursuant to Section 19.2 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff: "at the pressure available[or] allowing for agreement by Transporter to alternate minimum or maximum pressures."):
8.	RATES:
	Commodity Rate: (Pursuant to Section 5 of Rate Schedule PAWS of the Tariff) Maximum applicable rate per Tariff as revised from time-to-time, unless otherwise agreed to in writing as a discount or negotiated rate (pursuant to Sections 12.6 and 33, respectively, of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff.)
	L&U Reimbursement Percentage: (Pursuant to Section 5.2(B) of Rate Schedule PAWS of the Tariff) Maximum applicable rate per Tariff, as revised from time-to-time, pursuant to Section 38 of the General Terms and Conditions, unless otherwise agreed to in writing as a negotiated rate (pursuant to Section 33 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Tariff.)
	Incremental Facility Charge: (Pursuant to Section 5.3(B) of Rate Schedule PAWS of the Tariff) None Lump-sum payment of Monthly fee ofthrough (date, period of time or event).
9.	NOTICES TO TRANSPORTER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE ADDRESSED TO:
	Rockies Express Pipeline LLC Attn: Marketing 370 Van Gordon Street
	Lakewood, CO 80228-8304 E-mail: TEP@tallgrassenergylp.com
Sł	nipper Approval:
	Shipper:
	Signature:

FERC Gas Tariff
Third Revised Volume No. 1

Service Agreement - PAWS Section Version: 1.0.0

Title:	
Transporter Approval:	
Transporter:	Rockies Express Pipeline LLC
Signature:	
Title:	

Service Agreement - IBS Section Version: 1.0.0

CONTRACT	NO:
----------	-----

IBS FORM OF SERVICE AGREEMENT APPLICABLE TO INTERRUPTIBLE BALANCING SERVICE UNDER RATE SCHEDULE IBS

In consideration of the representations, covenants and conditions contained below, Rockies Express Pipeline LLC ("Transporter") and Shipper agree, as of [Date], that Transporter will provide interruptible balancing service for Shipper in accordance with the provisions contained in this Transportation Service Agreement. This Agreement includes, and incorporates by reference as a part hereof, all of the terms and conditions of Transporter's FERC Gas Tariff ("the Tariff"), as revised from time-to-time, and the terms, conditions and signatures of Shipper's electronic agreement with Transporter.

1.	THIS AGREEMENT IS: (Check one)
	effective(<u>Date</u>) and is the original contracteffective(<u>Date</u>) and amends and restates (Amendment No) IBS Contract No effective(<u>Date</u>)
2.	LINKED TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT:
3.	IDENTIFICATION OF END-USE FACILITY AND/OR LDC SERVICE AREA:
4.	SHIPPER'S NAME AND ADDRESS:
5.	TERM OF SERVICE: <u>(Date, period of time or event)</u> with a Month-to-Month renewal term. Termination will become effective upon 14 days written notice.
6.	SHIPPER'S STATUS: Local Distribution Company End-User
7.	BALANCING ON BEHALF OF: Local Distribution Company End-User

Robert F. Harrington, Vice President Issued on: November 29, 2012

Effective on: December 1, 2012

FERC Gas Tariff Third Revised Volume No. 1 Service Agreement - IBS Section Version: 1.0.0

8. RATE SCHEDULE IBS DELIVERY POINT, MAXIMUM DAILY QUANTITY ("MDQ") & CUMULATIVE BALANCE:

(Date, Period Of Time or Event)	PIN#	PIN Name	Park MDQ	Cumulative Park Balance	Loan MDQ	Cumulative Loan Balance

9. DELIVERY PRE "at the press maximum pres	ure availa			General Terms a ent by Transpor		
D. RATES:						
Daily Access Ra	ate: (Pur	suant to Sectio	n 5.2 of Rate S	chedule IBS of t	ne Tariff)	
Park/Loan Dail	y Balance	Rate: (Pursuan	t to Section 6.5	of Rate Schedu	le IBS of the Ta	ariff)
Maximum applica as a discount o Terms and Cor	r negotiat	ed rate (pursua		12.6 and 33, res		
Nc Lu	ne [*] mp-sum p	payment of		B) of Rate Scheo		Tariff)
No No Mo 1. NOTICES TO T Rockies I Attn: Ma 370 Van Lakewoo	mp-sum ponthly fee RANSPOR Express Pinerketing Gordon St	payment ofthr ofthr TER UNDER TH peline LLC treet	ough <u>(<i>Date, pe</i></u>	eriod of time or e	event).	Tariff)
	mp-sum ponthly fee RANSPOR Express Piarketing Gordon St d, CO 802 TEP@tallg	payment ofthr ofthr TER UNDER TH peline LLC treet	ough <u>(Date, pe</u> IIS AGREEMEN ⁻	eriod of time or e	e <u>vent)</u> . PRESSED TO:	Tariff)
NoNo	mp-sum ponthly fee RANSPOR Express Pinthly Gordon Side, CO 802 TEP@tallg	payment ofthr ofthr TER UNDER TH peline LLC treet	ough <u>(Date, pe</u> IIS AGREEMEN ^T om	eriod of time or e	event). PRESSED TO:	Tariff) ss Pipeline LLC
	mp-sum ponthly fee RANSPOR Express Pinthly Gordon Side, CO 802 TEP@tallg	payment ofthr ofthr TER UNDER TH peline LLC treet :28-8304 rassenergylp.co	ough <u>(Date, pe</u> IIS AGREEMEN ^T om	eriod of time or e	event). PRESSED TO:	

Index

Service Agreement - FTS	Service	Agreement -	FTS
-------------------------	---------	-------------	-----

Service Agreement - BHS

Service Agreement - ITS

Service Agreement - PALS

Service Agreement - PAWS

Service Agreement - IBS